To: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)[Lisa.Monaco@usdoj.gov}; Cole, James

(SMO): James Cole i Grindler, Gary (OAG)[Gary.Grindler@usdoj.gov};, Goldberg,
Stuart (ODAG){Stuart. Goldberg@usdoj.gov]; Delery, Stuart F.
(OAG)[Stuart.F.Delery@usdoj.govl; Miller, Matthew A (SMO)[Matthew.A.Miller@usdoj.gov};
Weich, Ron (SMO)[Ron.Weich@usdoj.gov}

From: | Attorney General
Sent: Thur 4/21/2011 1:42:30 AM

Subject: Re: Discovery

RC2

----- Original Message ----- !

From:i Attorney General

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 09:38 PM

To: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Cole, James (SMO); Grindler, Gary (OAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Delery, Stuart F.
(OAG); Miller, Matthew A (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO)

Subject: Re: Discovery

And he just wants more?

----- Original Message -----

From: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 09:36 PM

To:i Attorney General { Cole, James (SMO); Grindler, Gary (OAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Delery, Stuart
F. (OAG); Miller, Matthew A (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO)

Subject: Re: Discovery

We provided issa's staff access to a set of LE sensitive docs.

----- Original Message -----

From:i Attorney General

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 08:44 PM

To: Cole, James (SMO); Grindler, Gary (OAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Delery, Stuart F.
(OAG); Miller, Matthew A (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO)

Subject: Re: Discovery

Another thing: | was told we gave Issa a bunch of docs but have now heard that is not the case. What's the deal?

----- Original Message -----

From:! Attorney General i

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 08:42 PM

To: Cole, James (SMO); Grindler, Gary (OAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Delery, Stuart F.
(OAG)

Subject: Discovery

Have we parachuted a team into ATF to get a handle, finally, on Congressional requests. New eyes there are a
necessity.
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